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EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 10 July 2023 4:39 PM
To: EzLyna (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: Fw: <STANDARD NOTIFICATION LETTER> OUR REF: CC6/CTI22000205/gs3 *** 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 1734T & SMU 5674H ON 04/01/2022 ***

 
 

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 3:15 PM 
To: 'Sebastian Huang' <sebastian@polymath.com.sg> 
Cc: 'veeramani4029@yahoo.com.sg' <veeramani4029@yahoo.com.sg>; 'siti@verminator.sg' <siti@verminator.sg> 
Subject: RE: Fw: <STANDARD NOTIFICATION LETTER> OUR REF: CC6/CTI22000205/gs3 *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 
1734T & SMU 5674H ON 04/01/2022 *** 
 
Dear Sebastian,  
 
We refer to our email dd 25.01.2022. Till date we have yet to receive the witness statement with statutory declaration 
done in the witness of lawyer.  
 
Please let us have a copy of the witness statement within the next 3 days (by: 06.06.2022).  
 
Failing which, we will proceed to settle with Third Party base on 50/50 in liability.   
 
Thanks  
 
 
 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be 
made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any 
inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Tuesday, 25 January 2022 1:53 PM 
To: Sebastian Huang <sebastian@polymath.com.sg> 
Cc: veeramani4029@yahoo.com.sg; siti@verminator.sg 



2

Subject: RE: Fw: <STANDARD NOTIFICATION LETTER> OUR REF: CC6/CTI22000205/gs3 *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 
1734T & SMU 5674H ON 04/01/2022 *** 
 
Dear Sebastian,  
 
Content noted, please let us have a copy of the witness statement, contact and name once done with the SD in the 
witness of the lawyer.  
 
Thanks  
 
 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should 

be made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in 

softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 
"Wishing You Happiness & Prosperity Chinese New Year 2022" 

 
Best Regards, 

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6749-4274 | MAIN: 6256 3561 | EMAIL: CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com| FAX: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Sebastian Huang <sebastian@polymath.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 25 January 2022 12:52 pm 
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: veeramani4029@yahoo.com.sg; siti@verminator.sg 
Subject: Fwd: Fw: <STANDARD NOTIFICATION LETTER> OUR REF: CC6/CTI22000205/gs3 *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 
1734T & SMU 5674H ON 04/01/2022 *** 
 

Dear Cecilia,  
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Our client does not have accident video footage or scene photos to provide for this case. Would like to 
inform you that we have an eyewitness who we're awaiting to make a statement with the lawyer.  

--- 
Best Regards, 
Sebastian Huang 
M: +65 9752 7592 
  

 
Polymath Garage Pte Ltd | Polymath Sprayworks Pte Ltd | 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-15 Autobay 
@ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883 
Email: enquiry@polymath.com.sg 
  
Disclaimer: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance 
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this in error, please 
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. 
  
----- Forwarded message ----- 
From: Siti <siti@verminator.sg> 
To: Veeramani Karuppiah <veeramani4029@yahoo.com.sg> 
Sent: Tuesday, 25 January 2022, 12:28:41 pm SGT 
Subject: FW: <STANDARD NOTIFICATION LETTER> OUR REF: CC6/CTI22000205/gs3 *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING 
GBH 1734T & SMU 5674H ON 04/01/2022 *** 
  

Dear Raymon 

  

For your advice and sumaary 

  

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 25 January 2022 11:28 am 
To: Siti <siti@verminator.sg> 
Subject: <STANDARD NOTIFICATION LETTER> OUR REF: CC6/CTI22000205/gs3 *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 
1734T & SMU 5674H ON 04/01/2022 *** 

  

Our Ref:   CC6/CTI22000205/gs3 

  

25 JANUARY 2022 

  

VERMINATOR PTE LTD   
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DRIVER: MOHAMMAD FAIZAL BIN SAMAT 

  

Dear Sir/Madam,  

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 1734T & SMU 5674H ON 04/01/2022 

  

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve 
the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.  

              

Kindly note that we have reviewed this matter and would like to advise that you and/or your authorized driver 
may not be absolved from blame for this accident.  

  

If you have ACCIDENT VIDEO FOOTAGE / ACCIDENT SCENE PHOTOS to prove that we should not settle the third 
party claim, kindly let us have them in writing within the next 3 days i.e. by 28/01/2022, after we shall proceed 
with negotiation with Third Party claimant on the without prejudice basis and any settlement should not bind 
any claims whatsoever by you/your driver against the other party's insurer arising from this particular accident. 

  

Please call us if you have further queries.  

  

c.c.      China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd             

            (Motor Claims Dept)  

  

  

  

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

  


